

SDAYC 2022 March Meeting Minutes

March 17, 2022 hosted by San Diego Yacht Club

The meeting was called to order at by Vice Commodore Wayne Strickland at 7:30pm

The Pledge of Allegiance was held followed by a toast from SDAYC Staff Commodore Bob Ehlers

Vice Commodore Wayne Strickland asked for a motion to approved the Meeting Agenda, motion passed.

San Diego YC Rear Commodore Al Pleskus introduced his Board as well as staff commodores and members in attendance.

Rear Commodore Pleskus then introduced US Sail GP team member Andrew Campbell as the evening speaker.

The minutes from the February 17, 2022 meeting were approved as distributed.

SDAYC Board of Directors were then introduced with their reports:

Secretary Don Bedford – No report

Jr. Director – Herbert Brown – No report

Sr. Director – Jerelyn Biehl – No report

Junior Staff Commodore Diana Durgin – No report

Rear Commodore – Phil Kinnison – No report

Vice Commodore Wayne Strickland – Asked all clubs for nominations for annual awards and all need to be in by November. More SDAYC celendars distributed to all tables. Lastly, please be sure to RSVP for dinners at least 48 hours in advance to help with yacht club setup and catering.

A Roll Call of Member, Associate, Affiliate and Liaison Clubs and announcements was conducted:

Regular Member Clubs

Coronado Cays Yacht Club – Commodore Jerry Rosenbusch – Welcomed all to next months Opening Day at CCYC.

SDAYC 2021 March Meeting Minutes

- Coronado Yacht Club Rear Commodore Steve Schelkun Introduced fellow CYC representatives and new YC Manager Pete LaCava. NOOD regatta coming up 25-27 of March. April 13 is the start their Beer Can races. KMAC one-design regatta for challenged sailors April 29/30. CYC is Saturday, May 28th.
- **San Diego Yacht Club** The Puerto Vallarta race was just completing and the record finish time was broken by multiple boats. The 50th Yachting Cup will be help April 30th. The Helly Hansen regatta will be on March 26/27 and their Opening Day April 24.
- Navy Yacht Club San Diego Commodore Jeni Lench introduced club members in attendance. Vice Commodore Ty Keith thanked all that attended their Opening Day on March 6. April 2nd is their QT race and a flyer was handed out to all tables.
- Oceanside Yacht Club Commodore Jon Hoover reported Sunday April 3 Opening Day and to please RSVP if attending.
- **Silver Gate Yacht Club** Cleve Hardaker introduced club members in attendance. Vice Commodore Rich Chambers spoke of Pacific Coast Yachting Association awarding their junior sailing programs Garrett Horder Memorial Trophy. Hosting the 34th annual Schooner Cup on April 2, one of the two main fundraisers of the year; has been organizing and raising money for the last six months.
- **Southwestern Yacht Club** –Commodore Gary Jorgensen introduced club members in attendance. Opening Day at 2pm April 15. Commodore's Challenge is April 9th and two boats have already signed up. Memorial Day weekend will be the Mission Bay to Oceanside and Oceanside to San Diego races.

Associate Member Clubs

Cortez Racing Association – Commodore Susi Graff – Introduced fellow board members. April 16th is their Tribute Regatta, Opening Day Regatta May 7th, Also hosting Midwinters this weekend. Co-running the Crown Cup with CYC in the South Bay on June 4th. Beer Can Series opening May 18.

Point Loma Yacht Club – Treasurer Shelly Parks reports Opening Day April 30 at Point Loma Marina.

Santa Margarita Yacht Club – Commodore Susan Rodriguez. This year's Opening Day is April 3rd – serving a continental breakfast and registration opens at 9:30. Must RSVP (to Susan) as they are on the Marine Base and need to be escorted onto the base and to the club at the Del Mar gate.

Affiliate Member Clubs

San Diego Mission Bay Boat & Ski Club – not in attendance

Convair Sailing Club – not in attendance

San Diego Cruisers Assn – Staff Commodore Bob Ehlers thanked the yacht clubs sponsoring the race (and providing meals).

SDAYC 2021 March Meeting Minutes

Liaison Members

RBOC – Cleve Hardaker – introduced Director Anne Eubanks as new representing San Diego. Said things looks good this year for legislation and RBOC will be paying attention.

San Diego Catalina Assn – Membership Chairman Rich Chambers – introduced fellow members. Has monthly races, and meetings for all to join if owning a Catalina yacht.

Pacific Coast Yachting Assn – not in attendance

NOSA –Vice Commodore Joanne Sedgwick – Newport to Ensenada race is April 22nd. 115 boats currently registered. Hoping that Pyewacket will break the record as photographers will be there.

IOBG –Kathy Smith introduced fellow members. 47 peopled registered for the management seminar. August 21st is the member appreciation barbeque.

IOBGA – President Belen Poltorak introduced fellow board members in attendance. Hosting an event for Kathy Smith at her home and encouraging all to attend.

SCYA – not in attendance

Old Business:

Dinners are now \$35 / person and please RSVP.

New Business:

SDAYC is looking for a historian and contact Commodore Bill Edwards if interested.

The next meeting will be held April 21, hosted by Coronado Cays YC with attire dress whites.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:43 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Don Bedford SDAYC Secretary

Wayne Strickland Vice Commodore